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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Dear Shareholders, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023. 

 

1 FINANCIAL RESULTS:  
The Financial Highlights for the year under report are as under: 

(Amount in Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Total Revenue 213.60 473.58 

Total Expenses 304.66 336.64 

Profit before tax (91.06) 137.27 

Profit after tax (91.06) 100.28 

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (91.06) 100.28 

 

2. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
There are no transfers to any specific reserves during the year. 

 

3. THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIR 
During the year under review, the Company recorded total revenue of Rs. 213.60 Lakhs against Rs. 473.58 
Lakhs in the previous year. The Company has a Total Comprehensive Loss of Rs. (91.06) Lakhs as compared to 

Total Comprehensive Profit of Rs. 100.28 Lakhs in the previous year. 

 

4. DIVIDEND 
Your directors do not recommend any divided. 

 

5. CASH FLOW AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
As required under Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, a Cash Flow Statement and consolidated Financial 

Statement is part of the Annual Report. 

 

6. THE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

 

7. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 
FUND. 
There was no transfer during the year to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in terms of Section 125 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

8. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY-TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE ETC. 
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 

outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company. 

 
9. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY 
The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business 

objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed also discussed at 

the meetings of the Risk Management Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company 

has constituted Risk Management Committee and its risk management policy is available on the website of the 

Company. 

 

10. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
The Company’s internal controls system has been established on values of integrity and operational excellence 

and it supports the vision of the Company “To be the most sustainable and competitive Company in our 
industry”. 

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and 

complexity of its operations. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors 

and their significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. 
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11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
The particulars of investments made and loans given to subsidiaries has been disclosed in the financial 

statements in notes of the standalone financial statements. 
 

12. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 
All the related party transactions are entered on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in 

compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors or 

Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large or 

which warrants the approval of the shareholders.  

 

13. POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE: 
The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and towards this end, has adopted 

a policy in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 

covered under the said policy. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of 

Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013 which redresses complaints received on sexual harassment. During the financial year 

under review, the Company has not received any complaints of sexual harassment from any of the women 

employees of the Company. 

 

14. ANNUAL RETURN 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of Companies Act, 2013 following is the link for Annual Return 

Financial Year 2022-2023 at http://www.pillarinvestments.in/investors.html 

 
15. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW 
During the financial year, the Board met 5 times on 30th May 2022, 11th August 2022, 05th September 2022, 

14th November 2022 and 14th February 2023. 

 

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirm: 

• That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and 

there has been no material departure. 

• That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the Directors made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2023, and that of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

• That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

• That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

• The Board has laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

• The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

17. DEPOSITS 
The company being Non-Banking Financial Company (Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking 

Company) have taken public deposits during the year, of which outstanding amount of said public deposit as on 
31.03.2023 is Rs. 244.05 lakhs. 

 

18. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION 
The information required under section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given as Annexure A to this report. In terms of 

provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement showing the names and 

other particulars of employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said Rules, if any, 

forms part of the Report. 
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The policy is available on the Company’s website https://www.pillarinvestments.in/investors.html 

 
19. DIRECTORS 
Mr. Rashesh Mehta is liable to retire by rotation in this ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible he 

has offered himself for reappointment. Your directors recommend his re-appointment. 
 

During the financial year: - 

-Mr. Santosh Dattatraya Date resigned as Independent Director of the Company with effect from 11th August 

2022; 

-Mr. Rashesh Mehta, was appointed as Chief Financial Officer, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company with 

effect from 14th February 2023; 

-Ms. Leena Kunawat, resigned as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 

31st March 2023. 

 

After the closure of the financial year, the following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors; 

-Mr. Tushar Girish Jobanputra, was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from 28th July 2023 subject from to necessary approval of Shareholders; 
-Mr. Ashish Pandare Shankar, was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the 

Company with effect from 28th July 2023 subject from to necessary approval of Shareholders; 

-Ms. Bhagavati Kalpesh Donga, was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Independent Women Director of 

the Company with effect from 28th July 2023 subject from to necessary approval of Shareholders; 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the Independent Directors have submitted declarations that 

each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act along with Rules 

framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. There has been no change in the 

circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the Company. 

 

20. ATTRIBUTES, QUALIFICATIONS & INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTORS, THEIR 
APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors have approved a Policy for Selection, Appointment 

and Remuneration of Directors which inter-alia requires that composition and remuneration is reasonable and 

sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors, KMP and senior management employees and the Directors 

appointed shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to have diverse Board and the 

Policy also lays down the positive attributes/criteria while recommending the candidature for the appointment as 

Director. 

 

21. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all the requirements as 

stipulated in Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as 

Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules. 
 

22. STATUTORY AUDITORS 
M/s Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your 

Company in the Annual General Meeting held on 22nd December 2020 from the conclusion of that Annual 

General Meeting till the conclusion of Sixth consecutive Annual General Meeting thereafter. 

 

23. INTERNAL AUDITORS 
Bhushan Adhatrao & Co. Chartered Accountants, were appointed as internal auditors by the Board for the 

financial year 2022-2023 and who have issued their reports on quarterly basis. 

 

23. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
The Company has appointed M/s. Naveen Karn & Co Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors of the 

Company to carry out the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year 2022-2023 and to issue Secretarial Audit 

Report as per the prescribed format under rules in terms of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-2023 is annexed herewith and forms part of this report 

as Annexure B. Secretarial Audit is not applicable to the Subsidiary, not being a material subsidiary. 
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24. COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT 
The provision of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company. 

Maintenance of cost records as prescribed under the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

was not applicable for the business activities carried out by the Company for the Financial year 2022-2023. 

Accordingly, such accounts and records are not made and maintained by the Company for the said period. 
 

25. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE 
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY 
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS 
 

Secretarial Auditor Remark: 

1. Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 – Company did not appoint Chief Financial Officer (CFO) within a 

period of six months from date of vacancy of prior CFO. Mr. Rashesh Mehta was appointed as CFO wef 

February 14, 2023 but Form MGT-14 and Form DIR-12 has not been filed till date. 

 

Board Reply: 

Mr. Rashesh Mehta was appointed as CFO wef February 14, 2023 but Form MGT-14 and Form DIR-12 has not 
been filed due to technical error on MCA Portal. 

 

Secretarial Auditor Remark: 

2. Regulation 47 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 – Newspaper advertisement was not given wrt Notice of 

40th Annual General Meeting and dispatched of Annual Report for FY 2021-22. 

 

Board Reply: 

The notice was sent to the shareholders but Newspaper advertisement was not given wrt Notice of 40th Annual 

General Meeting and dispatched of Annual Report for FY 2021-22. 

 

Secretarial Auditor Remark: 
3. Non-Banking Financial Company Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016 - Company has not submitted Annually/quarterly reports as specified under said Master 

Direction.  

 

Board Reply: 

The Board is the process of regularising the same as per the provision of section 73, 76 of Companies Act 2013. 

 

Secretarial Auditor Remark: 

4. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of records of the company, the 

company has accepted public deposits during the year. However, by accepting the public deposit, the Company 

has contravened the ‘Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking 

Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as applicable. 
 

Board Reply: 

The Board is the process of regularising the same as per the provision of section 73, 76 of Companies Act 2013. 

 

Secretarial Auditor Remark: 

5. Company has filed certain e-form as per Companies Act, 2013 after due date. 

Board Reply: 

The Board has filed certain e-form as per Companies Act, 2013 after due date and made payment of the fees. 

 

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under regulation 34 
(3) and Part B of schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

is annexed to this Annual Report as Annexure C. 

 

27. HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary, Joint Ventures And Associate Companies. 
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28. VIGIL MECHANISM 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism policy to oversee the genuine concerns expressed by the 

employees and other Directors. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards against victimisation of 

employees and Directors who express their concerns. 

he Vigil Mechanism Policy is available at the website of the Company: pillarinvestment9@gmail.com 
 

29. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS 
During the year under review, the Internal Auditors, Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not 

reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit 

Committee under section 143(12) of the Act, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report. 

 

30. ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD 
In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, the performance 

evaluation of the Board and its Committees were carried out during the year under review. 

 

31. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE 
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred 

during the financial year. 

 

32. THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE. 
During the year there has been no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 

 
33. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has formed a Risk Management Committee. There are 

currently 3 Committees of the Board, as follows: 

 

• AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

 

The Audit Committee as on the date of the report comprises of 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

 

Following are the members of the Committee as mentioned below. 

Sr. # Name of Director Position Designation 

1 Ms. Bhagavati Kalpesh Donga [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Chairperson Independent Director 

2 Mr. Tushar Girish Jobanputra [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

3 Mr. Ashish Pandare Shankar [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

4 Ms. Vidhi Dinesh Shambwani [up to 28th July 2023] Chairperson Independent Director 

5 Mr. Dani Dharav Chetan [up to 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

6 Mr. Rashesh Mehta [up to 28th July 2023] Member Managing Director 

 

During the year there were in total 4 Audit committee meetings held on 30th May 2022, 11th August 2022, 14th 

November 2022 & 14th February 2023. 

 

The Chairperson of Audit Committee was present in previous AGM held on 30/09/2022 to answer shareholder’s 

queries. 

 

Broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per following: 

 

The role of the audit committee shall include the following: 

 

1 Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
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2 Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 

3 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

4 Reviewing with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 

approval; 

5 Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process. 
7 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties. 

8 Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

9 reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems. 

10 Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 

frequency of internal audit. 

11 Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on. 

12 Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the board. 

13 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

14 To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism. 

15 Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 

background, etc. of the candidate. 

16 Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee 

 

•NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of 

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
The Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive Independent Directors. 

 

Following are the members of the Committee as mentioned below. 

Sr. # Name of Director Position Designation 

1 Ms. Bhagavati Kalpesh Donga [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Chairperson Independent Director 

2 Mr. Tushar Girish Jobanputra [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

3 Mr. Ashish Pandare Shankar [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

4 Ms. Vidhi Dinesh Shambwani [up to 28th July 2023] Chairperson Independent Director 

5 Mr. Dani Dharav Chetan [up to 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

6 Mr. Rashesh Mehta [up to 28th July 2023] Member Managing Director 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Once in the Financial Year 2022-2023 on 14th February 

2023. 

 

The necessary quorum was present in the said meetings. 

 

The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting 

of the Company held on 30/09/2022. 

 
Role of nomination and remuneration committee, inter-alia, include the following: 

 

(1) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 

and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial 

personnel and other employees; 

(2) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors; 

(3) Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

(4) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and 

removal. 

(5) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report 

of performance evaluation of independent directors. 
(6) To recommend to the Board all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 
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The policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes, independence of a director and other matters is available on company's website. 

 

Remuneration of Directors 
The remuneration of the Managing Director and Whole- Time Director is recommended by the Remuneration 

Committee and then approved by the Board of Directors and subsequently by the shareholders in general 

meeting within the limits prescribed in Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Criteria for making payments 
Non-Executive Directors of the Company are paid sitting fees for attending Board and Committee Meetings and 

no Commission is drawn by either of them during the year. 

 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: 
1) Attendance and participations in the meetings. 

2) Preparing adequately for the board meetings. 

3) Contribution towards strategy formation and other areas impacting company performance 
4) Rendering independent, unbiased opinion and resolution of issues at meetings. 

5) Safeguard of confidential information. 

6) Initiative in terms of new ideas and planning for the Company. 

7) Timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings of the Board and Committee’s. 

8) Raising of concerns to the Board 

 

Remuneration Policy 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy devised in accordance with Section 178(3) and (4) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 is available at the website of the Company: pillarinvestment9@gmail.com Further, criteria of making 

payments to non-executive directors, the details of remuneration paid to all the Directors and the other 

disclosures required to be made under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 have been published below: 

 

•STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with Regulation 20 of SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Committee comprises of 3 Non-

Executive Independent Directors. 

 

The committee investigates the shareholders and investors grievances that are not settled at the level of 

Compliance Officer and helps to expedite the share transfers and related matters. The Committee periodically 

reviews the status of stakeholders’ grievances and redressal of the same. 

 

The Committee met on 30th May 2022, 11th August 2022, 14th November 2022 & 14th February 2023. 
 

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The Chairman of the Committee was present at the last 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30/09/2022. 

 

Following are the members of the Committee as mentioned below. 

 

Sr. # Name of Director Position Designation 

1 Ms. Bhagavati Kalpesh Donga [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Chairperson Independent Director 

2 Mr. Tushar Girish Jobanputra [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

3 Mr. Ashish Pandare Shankar [w.e.f. 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

4 Ms. Vidhi Dinesh Shambwani [up to 28th July 2023] Chairperson Independent Director 

5 Mr. Dani Dharav Chetan [up to 28th July 2023] Member Independent Director 

6 Mr. Rashesh Mehta [up to 28th July 2023] Member Managing Director 

 

The role of the committee shall inter-alia include the following: 

(1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer/ 

transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/ duplicate 

certificates, general meetings etc. 

(2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
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(3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being 

rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

(4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of 

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/ statutory notices by the 

shareholders of the Company.] 
 

34. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
A separate meeting of the independent directors (“Annual ID Meeting”) was convened on 29th March 2023 

which reviewed the performance of the Board (as a whole), the Non-Independent Directors and the Chairman. 

Post the Annual ID Meeting, the collective feedback of each of the Independent Directors was discussed by the 

Chairperson with the Board covering performance of the Board as a whole, performance of the Non-

Independent Directors and performance of the Board Chairman. All Independent Directors have given 

declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and there is no change in their status of Independence. As required under Section 149(7) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 
35. DETAILS OF FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMMED IMPARTED TO INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-2023 

On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms of 

appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments. Each newly appointed Independent 

Director is taken through an induction and familiarization program including the presentation and interactive 

session with the Committee Members and other Functional Heads on the Company’s finance and other 

important aspects. 

 

36. OTHER DISCLOSURES 
The Company does not have any Employees Stock Option Scheme in force and hence particulars are not 

furnished, as the same are not applicable. No proceedings against the Company is initiated or pending under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the 

time of one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions 

along with the reasons thereof – Not Applicable. 

 

37. POLICIES 
The Company seeks to promote highest levels of ethical standards in the normal business transactions guided by 

the value system. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandates 

formulation of certain policies for listed companies. The Policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and are 

updated based on the need and compliance as per the applicable laws and rules and as amended from time to 

time. The policies are available on the website of the Company. 

 

38. COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
Your Directors hereby confirm that the Company has complied with the necessary provisions of the revised 

Secretarial Standard 1 and Secretarial Standard 2 to the extent applicable to the Company. 

 

39. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDER VALUE 
Your Company firmly believes that its success, the marketplace and a good reputation are among the primary 

determinants of value to the shareholder. The organisational vision is founded on the principles of good 

governance and delivering leading-edge products backed with dependable after sales services. Following the 

vision your Company is committed to creating and maximising long-term value for shareholders. 

 

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
Your Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the continued co-
operation extended by shareholders, employees, customers, banks, suppliers and other business associates. 

 

 By order of the Board 

For Pillar Investment Company Limited 

Sd/- 

Mr. Rashesh Mehta 

Date: 30th August 2023 Chairman & Managing Director 

Place: Mumbai DIN: 08097197 
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ANNEXURE-A OF DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

MEDIAN REMUNERATION 
 

The information required under section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below. 

 

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 

for the financial year: 

 

Name of the directors Ratio to median remuneration 
Non-executive directors  

Mala Lalchandani ----- 

Dani Dharav Chetan ----- 

Santosh Dattatraya Date ----- 

Executive directors  

Rashesh Mehta ----- 

 

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, 

company secretary in the financial year: 

 

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial 

Officer and Company Secretary 

% Increase in remuneration in the financial year 

Rashesh Mehta Nil 

Leena Kumawat Nil 

 

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nil 

 
d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 6 

 

e. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 

the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 

justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 

remuneration: 

The average annual increase was around Nil 

Increase in the managerial remuneration for the year was Nil 

 

f. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has affirmed at its meeting held on 29th March 

2023 that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. The Policy is available on 
the Company’s Website. 

 

g. There are no employees drawing salary in excess of 120 Lakhs as stipulated under section 197(12) of the Act 

read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
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ANNEXURE-B DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To,  

The Members, 

Pillar Investment Company Limited 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by Pillar Investment Company Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Pillar Investment Company Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, 

its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in 

my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes 

and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; 

 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings; 

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 

 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015; 

 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018;  

  

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period)  
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(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations 2018; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period) 

 

(i) Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016  

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and 

general meetings. 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter known as SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015);  

 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except following: 

1. Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 – Company did not appoint Chief Financial Officer (CFO) within 

a period of six months from date of vacancy of prior CFO. Mr. Rashesh Mehta was appointed as CFO 

wef February 14, 2023 but Form MGT-14 and Form DIR-12 has not been filed till date. 

2. Regulation 47 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 – Newspaper advertisement was not given wrt Notice 

of 40th Annual General Meeting and dispatched of Annual Report for FY 2021-22. 

3. Non-Banking Financial Company Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve 

Bank) Directions, 2016 - Company has not submitted Annually/quarterly reports as specified under 

said Master Direction.  

4. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of records of the company, 

the company has accepted public deposits during the year. However, by accepting the public deposit, 

the Company has contravened the ‘Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important 

Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as applicable. 

5. Company has filed certain eform as per Companies Act, 2013 after due date. 

 
I further report that  
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of 

the minutes. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 

 

I further report that during the audit period, there was no other event/action having major bearing on affairs of 
the Company. 

 

For Naveen Karn & Co. 

Practicing Company Secretary 
Sd/- 

Naveen Karn 
C.P. No.: 22655 

Membership No.: 60273 

UDIN: A060273E000893028  

Place: Vasai 

Date: 30.08.2023 

This report is to be read with Annexure A which forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A 

 

To,  

Pillar Investment Company Limited 

Office No 201 First Floor, 
Raghuleela Mega Mall, 

Behind Poisar Bus Depot, 

Kandivali West, 

Mumbai - 400067  

 

 My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, 

I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.  

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the company.  

 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on 
test basis. 

 

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.  

 

For Naveen Karn & Co. 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Sd/- 

Naveen Karn 

C.P. No.: 22655 

Membership No.: 60273 

UDIN: A060273E000893028 

Place: Vasai 

Date: 30.08.2023 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To,  

The Members,  

Pillar Investment Company Limited 

Office No 201 First Floor, 

Raghuleela Mega Mall, Behind Poisar Bus Depot, 

Kandivali West, 

Mumbai - 400067  

 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 

Pillar Investment Company Limited having CIN: L65993MH1982PLC331330 and having registered office at 

Office No 201 First Floor, Raghuleela Mega Mall, Behind Poisar Bus Depot, Kandivali West, Mumbai - 400067 

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended 

from time to time).  

 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 

furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified 

from being appointed or continuing as Directors of company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority. 

 

Sr. No Names of Director DIN Date of appointment in 
Company 

1 Mrs. Mala Brijlal Lalchandani 07161506  31/03/2015  

2 Mr. Rashesh Mehta 08097197  28/02/2020  

3 Mr. Dharav Chetan Dani  08426974  20/04/2019  

 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 

the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.  

 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

For Naveen Karn & Co. 
Sd/- 

_____________ 

Naveen Karn 
C.P. No.: 22655 
Membership No.: 60273 
UDIN: A060273E000893061  
Place: Vasai 
Date: 30.08.2023 
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ANNEXURE-C OF DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis report for the year ended 

on 31st March 2023. 
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT: 
The Directors of the Company are making efforts to revive the business as the industry is not functioning 

properly. 

 

PERFORMANCE & SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 
The Company trades in a single business segment. The Company has passed through a very unusual phase, any 

worthwhile comparison of performance between two periods would be inconclusive. There is, yet, considerable 

scope for improvement. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
The threats to the segments in which the Company operates are volatility in exchange rates, pricing pressure 
arising due to competition from low cost suppliers, technology up gradation, sever competition among 

competitor and newly emerging competitive nations and stricter environment laws. Further the Indian economy 

is now integrated with the world economy to a very large extent and therefore vulnerable to the direct impact of 

global slow down; such an impact could adversely affect the Company’s performance as well. Therefore, the 

Company has decided to close down the manufacturing activity and concentrate on the trading activities and 

exploring the possibilities of the merger of the Company with profit making and financially strong Company 

having good potentials for future growth. 

 

STRENGTH: 
The existing management has a strong technical, finance and administrative expertise in various industries and 

corporate sectors including the business of the Company. 
 

RISKS AND CONCERNS: 
Since the Company is into trading activity, it is attributed to all the risks and concerns attached with the trading 

industries as a whole. The Company has formulated a policy and process for risk Management. 

 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
The internal control system is looked after by Directors themselves, who also looked after the day today affairs 

to ensure compliances of guide lines and policies adhere to the management instructions and policies to ensure 

improvements in the system. The Internal Audit reports are regularly reviewed by the management. The 

Company has proper and adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the business 

operations geared towards achieving efficiency in its various business operations, safeguarding assets, optimum 

utilization of resources and compliance with statutory regulations. Efforts for continued improvement of internal 
control system are being consistently made in this regard. 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES VIS-À-VIS INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
The Company values and appreciates the dedication and drive with which its employees have contributed 

towards improved performance during the year under review. The relations with workers and staff are cordial 

during the year under review. All issues pertaining to staff matters are resolved inharmonious and cordial 

manner. 

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 

estimates and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable securities 
laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors 

that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include economic conditions affecting demand/supply 

and price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the Company operates changes in the 

Government regulations, tax laws, and other statutes and other incidental factors. 
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS 
 

In accordance with Regulation 17(5)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the 

Company have confirmed compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2023. 

 

For and behalf of Pillar Investment Company Limited 

Sd/- 

Rashesh Mehta 

Managing Director 

DIN 08097197 

Date: 30th August 2023 

 

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
To, 

The Board of Directors, 
Pillar Investment Company Limited 

Office No 201 First Floor 

Raghuleela Mega Mall 

Behind Poisar Bus Depot 

Kandivali West Mumbai 400067. 

 

I, Rashesh Mehta Managing Director of the Company, hereby certify that for the financial year, ending 31st 

March, 2023; 

(a) (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that may be misleading; 

(ii) these statements present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with current 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

(b) there are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 

year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct. 

 

c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and 

have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 

controls, if any, of which we are aware and steps taken or proposed to be taken for rectifying these deficiencies. 

 

(d) I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(i) significant changes, if any, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year. (ii) significant 
changes, if any, in accounting policies made during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes 

to the financial statements; and 

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial 

reporting. 

 

For and behalf of Pillar Investment Company Limited 

Sd/- 

Rashesh Mehta 

CFO & Managing Director 

DIN 08097197 
Date: 30th August 2023 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

To The Members of Pillar Investment Company Limited 

 

Report on the audit of the financial statements 
 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pillar Investment Company Limited (“the 

Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for 

the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as ‘financial statement’). 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required 

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 

2023, its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for opinion 

 

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under 

section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent 

of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 

the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 

financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit 

matters to communicate in our report. 

 
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises of Board’s report, Corporate governance report and Management discussion analysis report, but does 

not include the Standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Board’s report, Corporate 

governance report and Management discussion analysis report is expected to be made available to us after the 

date of this auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 

based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard as no other information 

as described above has been made available for review. 

 

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements 

 

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with 

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
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financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company 

in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 

or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 

to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible 

for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls 

 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. 

 
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 
 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 

applicable, related safeguards.  
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a 

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 
 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books; 

 

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the 

cash flow statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 

books of account; 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under 

section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record 

by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with 

reference to these Standalone Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report; and 
 

(g) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no managerial remuneration has 

been paid / provided by the Company to its directors for the year ended March 31, 2023. Accordingly, reporting 

u/s 197 (16) of the Act is not applicable; 

 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us; 

 

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses;  
c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

by the Company. 

d. i. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material 

either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 

including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 

that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer note no. 35 to the financial statement); 

ii. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material 

either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including 
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (refer note no. 35 to the financial statement); 

iii. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) 

of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

iv. No dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company, hence no such compliance with Section 123 

of the Act applicable to the company. 
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v. Provison to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using 

accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company 

with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. 
 

For Abhishek S Tiwari  & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

 

 

Abhishek Tiwari 

Partner 

M.No.155947 

Place: Mumbai  

Date: 30th May, 2023 

UDIN: 23155947BGSTQV6393 
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report 
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Pillar Investment Company 

Limited (‘the Company’) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, we report that: 

 

The Company does not hold any property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, immovable property during 
the year. Thus paragraph 3 (i) (a) to (d) of the order is not applicable. 

 

(e ) Based on all the information and explanation furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated during the 

year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the 

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

 

(ii)  (a)  The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of  the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ₹ 5 crore, in aggregate, at any 

points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and 

hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records 

of the Company, the principal business of company is to give loans, the requirement to report on clause 3 (iii) 

(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the investments made by the company and the unsecured loans granted by the company are not 

prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the repayment schedule of principal and interest are not stipulated for the loans given by the 
company and hence the repayments or receipts if any are regular in nature cannot be determined. 

Since the terms of repayment are not stipulated, total amount overdue/recoverable for more than 90 days cannot 

be determined 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the principal business of company is to give loans, the requirement to report on clause 3 (iii) (e) 

of the Order is not applicable to the company. 

 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the company has provided unsecured loans to parties (other than body corporate), the aggregate 

amount provided during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect to such loans are 

as per the table given below: 

(Amt Rs. in lacs) 

 All parties Promoters Related parties 

Aggregate amount of loans     

Repayable on demand Nil Nil Nil 

Agreement does not 

specify any terms or 

period of repayment 

(B) 

3423 Nil Nil 

Total (A) +(B) 3423 Nil Nil 

% of loans to the total loans 100% Nil Nil 

 

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with 

the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments 

made. The Company has not provided any guarantees and security to the parties covered under Sections 185 and 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of records of the company, the 

company has accepted public deposits during the year as referred in Note no. 40 to the financial statement. 

Since, the Company being non-deposit taking ‘Non-Banking Financial Company’, the provisions of s. 73 to 76 

of the Companies, Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to it. 
However, by accepting the public deposit, the Company has contravened the ‘Non-Banking Financial Company 
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– Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016’ as applicable to 

it. 

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for 

any of the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us sales-tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise, provident fund, employee state insurance are not applicable to the company. The Company is regular in 

depositing undisputed statutory dues including income tax, Goods and Service Tax, Profession tax, and other 

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable were in arrears, as at 

31st March, 2023 for the period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no statutory dues of income tax, goods 

and service tax, provident fund, sales-tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax, cess which 

have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.  

(viii)  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or 
debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) The Company did not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 

instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x) (a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its 

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

The Company is not a nidhi company and accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not undertaken transactions with 

the related parties requiring compliance with s. 177 and s. 188, of the Act, during the year. However related 
party disclosures as required by the relevant accounting standards have been disclosed in the financial statement. 

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the 

nature of its business. 

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 

him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, the Company is required to and has been registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 as an Non- Banking Non-deposit taking and accepting non-systematically important company 

(NBFC-ND-NSI)  

(b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities and as stated in Clause xvi (a) above, the 
company has been registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as an NBFC-ND-NSI. 

 

(c ) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, the company is not a core investment company as defined in the Core Investment Companies 

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c ) & (d) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

(xvii)  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the reporting under 

clause (xviii) is not applicable. 
 

On the basis of the financial ratios (Refer Note no. 38 to the Financial Statement), ageing and expected dates of 

realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 

statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination 

of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 

any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of 

meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year 

from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 
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neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of 

the Company, the provisions of s. 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly 

reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable. 
 
For Abhishek S Tiwari  & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

 

 

Abhishek Tiwari 

Partner 

M.No.155947 

Place: Mumbai  

Date: 30th May, 2023 

UDIN: 23155947BGSTQV6393 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pillar Investment Company Limited 

(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 

for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 

ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 

operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
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financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For Abhishek S Tiwari  & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

 

 

Abhishek Tiwari 

Partner 

M.No.155947 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: 30th May, 2023 

UDIN: 23155947BGSTQV6393 
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(In Lakhs)

Notes  As At 31ST March 2023  As At 31st March 2022 

ASSETS

(1) Financial  Assets

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 2 50.67                                         303.36                                      

(b) Receivables

(c) Loans 3 657.01                                      1,619.94                                   

(d) Investments 4 169.76                                      46.35                                         

877.44                                      1,969.65                                   

(2) Non-financial assets

(a) Current tax assets (Net) 5 16.74                                         4.40                                           

(b) Other Non- Financial Assets 6 77.78                                         0.61                                           

94.52                                         5.01                                           

Total 971.95                                      1,974.66                                   

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES

(1) Financial  Liabilities

    (a) Trade Payables

       (i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro enterprises 

and small enterprises -                                             -                                             

       (ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other 

than Micro enterprises and small enterprises

7 33.28                                         92.38                                         

(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 8 516.38                                      1,360.82                                   

-                                             -                                             

549.66                                      1,453.20                                   

(2) Non-Financial Liabil ities

(b) Other Non-Finacial Liabilities 9 -                                             9.08                                           

(c) Non Current tax Liablilites  (Net) -                                             0.65                                           

-                                             9.73                                           

(3) EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital 10 198.50                                      198.50                                      

(b) Other Equity 11 223.79                                      313.23                                      

422.29                                      511.73                                      

971.95                                      1,974.66                                   

0.00                                           0.00                                           

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

See accompanying notes to the financial  
statements "1-40"

As per our report of even date

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari Rashesh Mehta Mala Lalchandani
Membership No. 155947 Managing Director & CFO Independent Director
Place: Mumbai DIN: 08097197 DIN: 07161506
Date : 30.05.2023
UDIN: 23155947BGSTQV6393

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

For and on behalf of the Board

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Particulars

Statement of Asset & Liability as at 31st March 2023
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 (In Lakhs) 

Note 
No.

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2023 

 For the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 

Revenue from Operation
(i) Interest Income 12 203.42                           473.58                                    

(ii) Dividend 0.06                                0.00                                         

(iii) Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value Changes 16.93                                       

I) Total Revenue from Operation 203.49                           490.51                                    

II)  Other Income 13 10.11                              0.33                                         

III) Total Revenue (I+II) 213.60                           490.84                                    

IV) Expenses :
Finance Cost 14 115.77                           220.69                                    

Net Loss on fair value Changes 15 150.78                           -                                           

changes in finish stocks -                                           

Employee Benefit expenses 16 31.71                              30.35                                       

Other Expenses 17 6.41                                102.53                                    

Total Expenses (IV) 304.66                           353.57                                    

V)
Profit (Loss) Before exceptional and extraordinary 

items and tax (III-IV) (91.06)                            137.27                                    

VI) Exceptional Items -                                  -                                           

VII)  Profit Before Tax (VII-VIII) (91.06)                            137.27                                    

VIII) Tax Expenses

     i) Current Tax -                                  37.05                                       

     ii) Deferred Tax -                                  (0.06)                                       

IX)  Profit (Loss) from Continuing Operations (IX-X) (91.06)                            100.28                                    

X) Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations -                                  -                                           

XI) Tax Expenses for Discontinuing Operations -                                  -                                           

XII) 
 Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After 

Tax) (XII-XIII) -                                  -                                           

XIII)  Profit (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV) (91.06)                            100.28                                    

XIV)

-                                  -                                           

XV)

(91.06)                            100.28                                    

XVI)  Earnings per  Equity Shares 18

          1) Basic (4.59)                              5.05                                         

          2) Diluted (4.59)                              5.05                                         

See accompanying notes to the financial statements "1-40"

As per our report of even date

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari Rashesh Mehta Mala Lalchandani

Membership No. 155947 Managing Director & CFO Independent Director

Place: Mumbai DIN: 08097197 DIN: 07161506

Date : 30.05.2023
UDIN: 23155947BGSTQV6393

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Other Comprehensive income;

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 

(Comprising profit/ (loss) and other Comprehensive 

Income for the period (IX-X)

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss  for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board
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(In Lakhs)

 As At 31ST March 2023  As At 31st March 2022 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit /(Loss) before tax and Extra Ordinary items (91.06)                                137.27                               

Adjustment for:-

Retained Earnings

Net Gain / Loss on fair value Changes 150.78                               -                                     

Interest on IT refund (0.38)                                  

Bad debts 0.18                                   

Finance cost 115.77                               220.69                               

Loss Allowance (9.73)                                  1.46                                   

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 165.55                               359.42                               

Adjustment for:-

(Increase)/decrease Trade and Other Receivables -                                     

Decrease in Deferred tax Liabilities -                                     

Increase/(decresae) Trade Payables (59.09)                                89.73                                    

Increase/(decresae)Investments (274.29)                             (18.39)                               

Increase/(decrease) Non Financial Assets (77.16)                                (0.61)                                  

Increase/(decrease) Non Financial Liabilities (9.18)                                  8.08                                   

Increase/(decrease) Non Current Tax Liabilities (5.82)                                  

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (419.72)                             72.99                                 

Direct Taxes Paid/ Refund Received (Net) (11.06)                                (41.45)                               

Last Year Direct Taxes Paid -                                     -                                     

I NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (265.24)                             390.97                               

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan (Given) / Repayment received 972.66                               (144.46)                             

II NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 972.66                               (144.46)                             

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Precceeds from issue of share capital -                                     -                                     

Deposits -                                     -                                     

IESS Sales 0.11                                   

Cash received from securities premium -                                     -                                     

Net Long term borrowings received/ (Repaid) (844.45)                             38.82                                 

Repayment of Long term Borrowing -                                     -                                     

Repayment of Financial Liabiliy/Lease -                                     -                                     

Finance Cost (115.77)                             (220.69)                             

III NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (960.10)                             (181.87)                             

(252.69)                             64.63                                 

                                303.36 238.72                               

50.67                                 303.36                               

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari
Membership No. 155947 Rashesh Mehta Mala Lalchandani

Place: Mumbai Managing Director & CFO Independent Director

Date : 30.05.2023 DIN: 08097197 DIN: 07161506

UDIN:  23155947BGSTQV6393

For and on behalf of the Board
PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Add:- CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT BEGNNING
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS (I + 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

PARTICULARS



PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 
 

Page 31 of 47 

 

 
PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2023 
 
 
Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Background 
Pillar Investment Company Limited (the company) was incorporatedin India in the year 1982 as public limited 

company and is listed on Metropolitan stock exchange having its registered office at Office No 201, First Floor, 

Raghuleela Mega Mall, Behind Poisar Bus Depot, Kandivali West, Mumbai -400067.The company’s main 

object is to provide financial services. The Company is engaged in NBFC (Non-Deposit taking) activities in 

India. 

 

a. Basis of preparation 

(i) Compliance with Ind AS 
The company has prepared financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 

31 March, 2023 and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting 

policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31, 2023 in accordance with Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards)Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act together with comparative 

period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023. These financial statements were authorized for issue by 

the Board of Directors on 30th May 2023. 

 

 

(ii) Historical Cost Convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except stock in trade or investment 

consist of equity shares have been valued FVTPL 

 

b. Revenue Recognition 
(i)Interest Income  

Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 

the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by 

reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, using effective interest rate 

method. 

 

(ii)Dividend Income  

Dividend Income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the amount has been 
established which is generally when shareholder approves the dividend and it is probable that economic benefit 

associated with the dividend will flow to the company and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. 

 
c. Tax Expense 
The tax expense for the period comprises current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognized in the 

statement of income except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other 

comprehensive income. 

 

(i) Current Tax: 
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the 

taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet 
date. 

 

(ii) Deferred Tax: 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the 

financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.  

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which 

the deductible temporary difference and the carry forward of unused tax credit and unused tax losses, if any, can 

be utilized. 
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Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which 

the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and 

assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. 

 
(iii) Minimum Alternate Tax: 
MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extend thereis convincing evidence that company 

will pay higher than the computed under MAT, during the period that MAT is permitted to be setoff under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 

d. Impairment of assets 
Assets are tested forimpairment whenever events or changes incircumstances indicate that the carryingamount 

may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 

exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair valueless costs of 

disposal and value in use. Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for 

possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. 

 
e. Cash and cash equivalents 
For the purposes of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, 

in banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that is 

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of change in value. 

 

f. Financial instruments 
 

i) Financial Assets  
A. Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair 

value through profit or loss transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 
Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting. 

 

B. Subsequent measurement 
a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)  

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold 

the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on 

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding. 

 

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)  

A financial asset is measured at FVOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both 

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give 
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 

outstanding.  

 

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)  

Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For equity instruments other than held 

for trading, the Company has irrevocable option to present in OCI subsequent changes in the fair value. Equity 

instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

C. Other Equity Investments 
All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement of Profit 
and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the changes in fair 

value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). 
 

D. Impairment of financial assets 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ model (ECL), for evaluating 

impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair value through profit and loss. 
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 (ii)Financial liabilities 
 

A. Initial recognition and measurement  
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of 
directly attributable transaction costs. The company’s financial liabilities include trade payable and borrowings 

B. Subsequent measurement 
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. 

. 

g. Offsetting financial instruments 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset andthe net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a 

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or 

realise the asset on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.The legally enforceable 

right must not be contingent on future events and must enforceable in the normal course of business and in the 

event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counter party. 

 

h. Provisions 
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past 

event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and are liable 

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

 

i. Dividends Distribution to Equity Shareholders 
Provision is made as and when the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no 

longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of 

the reporting period. 

 

j Earnings per share 
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The number of 

shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for 

deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares which would have been 

issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed 

converted as of the beginning of the period unless they have been issued at a later date. 

 
k. Rounding of amounts 
The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional 

currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to nearest lakhs as per the 

requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated. 

 

l. Finance costs 
Finance costs include interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate on respective financial 

instruments measured at Amortised cost. Finance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and loss. 

 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying 

disclosures. 

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when management becomes aware of changes and 

circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in the estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the 

period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to financial statements. 
Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective 

judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed below: 

 Recognition of deferred tax asset: availability of future taxable profit 

 Recognition and measurements of provision and contingencies: key assumption of the livelihood and 

magnitude of an outflow of resources. 
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STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 

 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA 

amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below : 

 Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements – This amendment requires the entities to disclose their 

material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective, date for 

adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has 

evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial 

statements. 

 

 Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors – This amendment has 

introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities 

distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for 

adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has 

evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its Standalone financial statements. 
 

 Ind AS 12, Income Taxes – This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition 

exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary 

differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 

April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its Standalone 

financial statements. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 
PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED            For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates 
        Chartered Accountants 
        Firm Number: 141048W 
 
 
(Rashesh Mehta)                         Mala Lalchandani Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari 
Managing Director & CFO       Independent Director Membership No. 155947  
DIN : 08097197            DIN: 07161506 
Place: Mumbai  
Date : 30.05.2023  
UDIN: 23155947BGSTQV6393 
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NOTE # 2

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on Hand 0.64                                  0.10                                

Balances with Banks 46.78                                303.26                           

Bank deposit with original maturity less than 3 months 3.25                                  -                                 

50.67                                303.36                           

PARTICULAR
(In Lakhs)

 As at 31st March, 2023  As at 31st March, 2022 

(In Lakhs)

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March , 2023

NOTE # 3

Loans

Unsecured

Measured at Amortised cost

Intercorporate Loans 109.73                             847.33                           

Other Loans 553.91                             788.97                           

Less: Loss Allowance (6.64)                                (16.36)                            

657.01                             1,619.94                        

Loans Within India 657.01                             1,619.94                        

Loans Outside India -                                    -                                 

**Refer Note No.20 for Loss Allowance
Note :- 

No Debts due by directors or other officers of the NBFC or any of them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms including limited 

liability partnerships (LLPs), private companies respectively in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

NOTE # 4

Investments No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Investments measured at Fair value through Other 
Comprehensive Income

Investment in Equity Instruments of Rs. 10 each fullly paid up

Malwa Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd 81,240                  -                                    81,240                  -                                 

Punjab Woolcombers Limited 750                       -                                    750                       -                                 
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Investments measured at FVPL

Equity Instruments held as 'Stock in Trade'

  Balu Forge Industries Ltd 1,10,000              96.51                                -                        -                                 

  Cox & Kings Ltd 4,207                    -                                    4,207                    0.07                                

  Cox & Kings Financial Services Ltd 1,402                    -                                    1,402                    0.00                                

  Generic Enginnering Constructions limited 7,200                    3.97                                  7,200                    2.33                                

  Kuber Udyog Ltd 37,221                  0.41                                  37,221                  0.40                                

  RIL 9                            0.21                                  

   Satin Creditcare Network Limited Eq Equity 2,000                    2.55                                  2,000                    2.04                                

   Satin Creditcare Network Limited Res - Eq Pp Rs. 2.50/- Rights Entitlement 768                       -                                    768                       -                                 

  Tilak Nagar Industries Limited 58,000                  65.28                                58,000                  38.54                             

  Tirupati Fincorp Ltd 1,76,270              -                                    -                        -                                 

  Trio Mercantile Limited 1,16,667              0.48                                  1,16,667              2.42                                

  TV Vision Ltd 15,000                  0.34                                  15,000                  0.55                                

169.76                             46.35                             

Investment in India 169.76                             46.35                             

Investment  outside India -                                    -                                 

Aggregate amount of quoted investments 169.76                             46.35                             

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments -                                    -                                 

NOTE # 5

Current Tax Asset (Net)

Income Tax 16.74                                4.40                                

16.74                                4.40                                

NOTE # 6

Other Non- Financial Assets (Net)

Advance For Share Purcahse 25.00                                -                                 

Balance With Broker 52.28                                0.11                                

Deposits (Asset) 0.40                                  0.40                                

Other Advances -                                    0.10                                

TDS 0.10                                  

77.78                                0.61                                

NOTE # 7

Payables

Trade Payables

-                                    -                                 

33.28                                92.38                             

33.28                                92.38                             

Other Payable
       (i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small 

enterprises -                                    -                                 

       (ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro 

enterprises and small enterprises -                                    -                                 

(i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro enterprises and small 

enterprises
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Not Due  Less than 1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years  More than 3 Years  Total 

MSME                            -   -                                    -                        -                                 -                             -                       

Others 0.41                                  32.88                    -                                 -                             33.28                   

Disputes Dues-MSME                            -   -                                    -                        -                                 -                             -                       

Disputes Dues-Others                            -   -                                    -                        -                                 -                             -                       

Total                            -                                      0.41                      32.88                                      -                                    -                       33.28 

Trade payables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2022

 Not Due  Less than 1 Years  1-2 Years  2-3 Years  More than 3 Years  Total 

MSME -                       

Others 92.38                                -                        -                                 -                             92.38                   

Disputes Dues-MSME -                       

Disputes Dues-Others -                       

Total                            -                                    92.38                            -                                        -                                    -                       92.38 

-                                    -                                 

-                                    -                                 

-                                    -                                 

-                                    -                                 

-                                    -                                 

-                                    -                                 

-  Interest on the above

-  Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:
Based on and to the extent of the information received by the Company from the suppliers during the year regarding their status under the Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the total outstanding dues of Micro and Small enterprises, which are utstanding for more than the 

stipulated period and other disclosures as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (hereinafter  referred to as “the MSMED Act”) 

are given below :

a) Dues remaining unpaid to any supplier at the year end

b) Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act along with the amount of 

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay on payments made beyond 

the appointed day during the year

-  Principal

e) Further interest due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when 

the interest due as above are actually paid to the small enterprises

 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

d) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

-  Principal paid beyond the appointed date

Trade payables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023

Particulars  Outstanding for fol lowing periods from due date of payment 

Particulars

NOTE # 8

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

Loans repayable on demand

Unsecured -

Measured at Amortised cost

- Inter-corporate deposits (ICDs) other than related parties

- Loans (Liability) - Body Corporate 272.33                             593.82                           

- Loans (Liability) - Individual / HUF 244.05                             767.00                           

516.38                             1,360.82                        

Loans Within India 516.38                             1,360.82                        

Loans Outside India -                                    -                                 

(* Repayable on demand)

NOTE # 9
Other Non-Financial Liabi lities
Statutory Dues Payable 9.08                                

Other Payable -                                    -                                 

-                                    9.08                                
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Note - 10 Share Capital

Authorized Capital

45,00,000 (45,00,000 and 45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 

for year ended 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2022 

respectively)

Issued, Subscribed &  Paid -up
19,85,000 (19,85,000 and 19,85,000 Equity Shares of Rs10/-each 

Fully Paid up for year ended 31st March 2023 and 31st March 

2022 respectively)

(i)Reconcil iation of number of share outstanding at beginning 

and at the end of the reporting period:

Ordinary Shares:

19,85,000 (19,85,000 and 19,85,000 Equity Shares of Rs10/-each 

Fully Paid up for year ended 31st March 2023 and 31st March 

2022 respectively)

Add: Issue of Shares by way of Preferential Allotment -                                    

Number Of Shares at the end of the year

(ii ) Terms/ right attached to Equity Shares

(III) Detai l of shares held by the holding 

         company, the ultimate holding company, 

          their subsidiaries and associates :

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company *

%  No of Shares % No of Shares

 SAURABH ASHOK SHINDE                        5.50 1.09                                                         5.50 1.09                                

5.50                      1.09                                  5.50                      1.09                                

19.85                                                                  

198.50                                                               

*As per records of the company including its register of shareholders/members 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per Shares. Each holder of equity shares is entitled  to one vote per share. In the event 

of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaning assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential 

amount. The distribution will be in proportion to  the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Name of the Shareholders

19.85                                                               

 As at 31st March, 2022 

-                                                                   

19.85                                                               

198.50                                                             

 As at 31st March, 2023 

450.00                                                               

198.50                                                             198.50                                                               

450.00                                                             

 NIL  NIL 

450.00                                                             

450.00                                                               

19.85                                                                  

NOTE # 11

Other Equity

(a) Reserves & Surplus

(i) Reserve Fund

As per last Balance Sheet 29.59                                9.54                                

Add - Statutory Reserve Fund -                                    20.06                             

29.59                                29.59                             

(ii) Securities Premium

As per last Balance Sheet 208.32                             208.32                           

Addition during the year -                                    -                                 

208.32                             208.32                           

(iii) Surplus i.e. Balance in the Statement of Profit & Loss

As per last Balance Sheet 121.02                             40.80                             

Addition during the year (91.06)                              100.28                           

Less : Short/(Excess) To Provision 1.63                                  

Less : Appropriations out of Profit (Transfer to Reserves) -                                    (20.06)                            

31.59                                121.02                           

(b)Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

As per last Balance Sheet (45.71)                              (45.71)                            

Addition during the year -                                    -                                 

(45.71)                              (45.71)                            

223.79                             313.23                           
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(In Lakhs )

 As at 31st March, 2023  As at 31st March, 2022 

Note -12

Interest Income

(i) Interest Income 203.40                              473.27                              

-on Financial Instruments measured at Amortised Cost

(ii) Interest on FD 0.02                                  0.31                                  

Total In ` 203.42                              473.58                              

Note -13

Other Income

Interest on IT Refund 0.38                                  -                                    

Reversal of ECL allowance 9.73                                  

Commission Income -                                    0.33                                  

Total In ` 10.11                                0.33                                  

Note - 14

Finance Cost

Interest Paid 115.77                              220.69                              

Total In ` 115.77                              220.69                              

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Particular

Note - 15

Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value Changes

i) On trading portfolio

- Investments (Unrealised) 150.78                              (16.93)                              

Total In ` 150.78                              (16.93)                              

Note - 16

Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries to Employees 31.52                                30.28                                

Staff Welfare expenses 0.19                                  0.07                                  

Total In ` 31.71                                30.35                                



PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 
 

Page 40 of 47 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Note -17

Other Expenses

Payment to Auditors-

As auditor 0.50                                  0.50                                  

Others :

CDSL fees 0.11                                  0.11                                  

Conveyance Exp 0.24                                  0.05                                  

Demat Charges 0.04                                  0.01                                  

Director Sitting Fees 0.78                                  1.10                                  

Miscellanous Expenses 1.28                                  95.10                                

NSDL Fees 0.25                                  0.19                                  

Office Rent 1.10                                  0.66                                  

Printing And Stationery 0.07                                  0.07                                  

Professional Fees 1.38                                  2.57                                  

Professional Tax -                                    0.08                                  

ROC Fees 0.05                                  0.10                                  

RTA Fees 0.43                                  0.53                                  

Telephone Expenses 0.02                                  0.02                                  

Loss Allowance -                                    1.46                                  

Bad debts 0.18                                  -                                    

Total In ` 6.41                                  102.53                              

Note No: 18

Earnings per share (EPS)

 As at 31.03.2023  As at 31.03.2022 

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity holders (91.06)                       100.28                      

(91.06)                       100.28                      

19.85                        19.85                        

Face value of Equity Share ( INR ) 10.00                        10.00                        

Basic ( Reinstated of last year ) (4.59)                         5.05                          

Diluted                          (4.59)                            5.05 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the 

company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the 

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of 

Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. 

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic and diluted EPS

Particulars

Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding during the year- 

for Both Basic and Diluted EPS
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NOTE NO : 19
Financial  instrument by category:

Level FVPL FVTOCI  Amortised Cost  Total Carring Value Level FVPL FVTOCI  Amortised Cost  Total  Carring Value 

Financial  Assets
Investments:

 - equity instruments 1 169.76                        -             -                               169.76                                                1 46.35                      -             -                                  46.35                              

Cash and cash equivalents 3 -                               -             50.67                           50.67                                                  3 -                          -             303.36                           303.36                           

Loans 3 -                               -             657.01                        657.01                                                3 -                          -             1,619.94                        1,619.94                        

Total Financial Assets 169.76                        -             707.68                        877.44                                                46.35                      -             1,923.29                        1,969.65                        

Financial  Liabil ities -                                                      

Borrowings 3 -                               -             516.38                        516.38                                                3 -                          -             1,360.82                        1,360.82                        

Trade payables -                                                      

Payables 3 -                               -             33.28                           33.28                                                  3 -                          -             92.38                              92.38                              

Total Financial Liabilities -                               -             549.66                        549.66                                                -                          -             1,453.20                        1,453.20                        

Fair value measurements and valuation processes:

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari Rashesh Mehta Mala Brijal Lalchandani
Membership No. 155947 Managing Director & CFO Independent Director
Place: Mumbai DIN: 08097197 DIN: 07161506
Date : 30.05.2023

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement 

in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company  can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

For and on behalf of the Board
PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Fair Value Measurements

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
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(In Lakhs)

 Reserve Fund 
  Fair Value 
through OCI 

 Securities Premium 
Reserve 

 Retained Earnings 

Balance at Apri l 1, 2021 198.50                    9.54                  (45.71)                      208.32                         40.80                        411.45                        

Profit for the year -                          -                    -                           -                               100.28                      100.28                        

Addition during the year -                          -                    -                           -                               -                            -                              

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                          -                    -                           -                               100.28                      100.28                        

Transfer to general reserve -                          20.06                -                           -                               (20.06)                      -                              

Balance as at March 31, 2022 198.50                    29.59                (45.71)                      208.32                         121.02                      510.73                        

Profit for the year -                          -                    -                           -                               (91.06)                      (91.06)                         

Addition during the year -                           1.63                          

Short/ Excess Provisions for Tax

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                          -                    -                           -                               (89.43)                      (91.06)                         

Transfer to General Reserve -                          -                    -                           -                               -                            -                              

Balance as at March 31, 2023 198.50                    29.59                (45.71)                      208.32                         31.59                        422.29                        

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with accomplying notes.

This is the Statement of changes in equity referred to our report of even date.

As per our report of even date

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari
Membership No. 155947
Place: Mumbai
Date : 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

STAEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

Particulars
 Equity Share 

Capital 

 Reserves & Surplus 

 Total 

DIN: 08097197
Managing Director & CFO

Rashesh Mehta

DIN: 07161506
Independent Director

Mala Lalchandani
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NOTE NO : 20 (In Lakhs)

Following table provides  ECL on Loan

Carring value  ECL Carring value  ECL 

Stage 1 663.65                                6.64                                1,636.30                                16.36                           

Stage2 -                                       -                                  -                                          -                               

Stage 3 -                                       -                                  -                                          -                               

Total  663.65                                6.64                                1,636.30                                16.36                           

Movements in the allowances for impairment in respect of loans is as follows: (In Lakhs)

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Carring value  ECL 

Opening Balance 16.36                                      14.90                           

Amount written off -                                          -                               

Net re-measurement of loss allowance -                                          -                               

Additional provision (9.73)                                       1.46                              

Closing Balance 6.64                                        16.36                           

*NOTE:-

As per our report of even date

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari Rashesh Mehta Mala Lalchandani

Membership No. 155947 Managing Director & CFO Independent Director

Place: Mumbai DIN: 08097197 DIN: 07161506

Date : 30.05.2023

Particulars

PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

DISCLOSURE for Impairment loss allowance

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board
PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Stage 1 :- Loans, Unsecured considered good treated as Stage1.Probability of Default (PD) on this balance is considered at 1%

Stage 3 :- Unsecured Loans considered Doubtfull considered at Stage3. Exposure at Default (EAD) on this balance is considered at 100%

Stage 2 :- Loans unsecured considered doubtful having credit risk higher than stage 1 treated as Stage 2. Probability of Default (PD) on this balance is 

considered upto 50%
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NOTE No. : 21
Related party transactions

Key Management Personnel
Mr. Rashesh Mehta - Managing Director & CFO (appointed as Chief Financial Officer WEF 14th February 2023)

Mr. Dharav Dani - Director 

Mr. Santosh Date - (Director Resignation 11th August 2022)

Mr. Vidhi Shambhawani - Director

Ms. Leena Kumawat - Company Secretary (Resigned as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer31st March 2023)

C) Enterprises owned or Significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

Expenditure
Director Remunerations 3.00                                3.00                                

Outstanding as on 31.03.2023 -                                 0.25                                

Salary to KMP's 1.80                                1.58                                

Outstanding as on 31.03.2023 -                                 0.15                                

a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Related PartiesNature of Transactions During the year

Note No. 22

 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Note No. 23
Borrowings from banks and financial institutions 

Note No. 24
Loans or advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties

Note No. 25

Immovable Property

The Company has not given any loans or advances in the nature of loans to its promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties, hence no reporting 

is required as per revised schedule III of Companies Act 2013.

There is no immovable Property held in the names of Company

There are no contingent Liabilities and commitmments as on 31.03.2023 and 31.03.2022

Company has not taken any loan from bank and financial institutions during the financial year 2022-23, hence no reporting is required as per 

revised schedule III of Companies Act 2013.

Note No. 26
Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP) 

Note No. 27

Intangible assets under development

Note No. 28

Detail of Benami Property held
There is no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami 

Property Transactions Act, 1988 and the Rules made thereunder.

There is no capital work in progress in the company as on balance sheet date.

There is no Intangible assets under development in the company as on balance sheet date.

Note No. 29

Security of current assets against borrowings
The company has not taken any borrowings ‘during any point of time of the year’ from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 

current assets.

Note No. 30

Wilful Defaulter
The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender at any time during the financial year or after the 

end of reporting period but before the date when financial statements are approved or in an earlier period.
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Note No. 31

Relationship with Struck off companies

Note No. 32

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

Note No. 33

Compliance with number of layers of companies

Note No. 34

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

Note No. 35

Utilisation of Borrowed fund and share premium

Note No. 36

Undisclosed Income 

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, during 

the financial year. 

Neither the company has advanced or loaned or invested funds to Intermediaries nor received any fund from any Funding Party during the financial 

year with the understanding that the Intermediary or company shall -

a.directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 

Beneficiaries)

b.provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has no transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in 

the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), 

unless there is immunity for disclosure under any scheme.

Company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 

1956.

There is no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies by the company during the financial year.

The company is not required to complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies 

(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Note No. 37

Details of Cyrpto Currency or Virtual Currency

Note No. 38

Particulars
Ratio 
(CY)

Ratio 
(PY)

% 
Change Reason for variance

Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio 

(CRAR)

0.48                        0.26                        85.25%

Due to decrease in risk weighted 

assets because of realisation from 

loan parties.

Tier I CRAR

0.48                        0.26                        85.25%

Due to decrease in risk weighted 

assets because of realisation from 

loan parties.

Tier II CRAR (iii) NA NA NA -

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

(0.87)                       5.41                        -116.12%

The company's cash flow has 

decreased due to repayments of its 

borrowing.

(i) Capital fund consists of Tier I and Tier II capital

(iii) There are no Tier-II capital funds

Analytical Ratio

The company shall explain the financial statement line items included in numerator and denominator for computing the following ratios:-

(ii) Highly quality liquid asset amount is the amount of assets having potential to be converted into cash quickly and easily (eg. Marketable 

securities)

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.



PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 
 

Page 46 of 47 

 

 

A) Capital Risk Management

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Borrowings                      516.38                   1,360.82 

                     516.38                   1,360.82 

                     198.50                      198.50 

                     223.79                      313.23 

                     422.29                      511.73 

                         1.22                          2.66 

B) Financial risk management
Financial risk management

Market Risk 

Market price risk

Equity Price Sensitivity analysis:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

5% Increase in qouted prices 8.49                        2.32                        

5% Decrease in qouted prices (8.49)                       (2.32)                       

Credit Risk

Liquidity Risk

Risk Management framework

The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse 

effects on the Company’s financial performance.

The Company is exposed to market price risk, which arises from securities held as inventories classified at FVTPL. The management monitors the 

proportion of these securities in its trading portfolio based on market indices. Material securities within the portfolio are managed on an 

individual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the appropriate authority.

The fair value of equity instruments other than investment in group companies as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 Rs. 169.76 Lakhs, 

Rs.46.35 Lakhs respectively. A 5% change in price of these qouted equity instruments held as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 would result 

in:

Risk management is carried out by the risk management committee under policies approved by the board of directors. The risk management 

committee identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Company’s operating units. The board provides 

principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, and credit 

risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.

% of Change
Profit / (loss)

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring 

unacceptable losses.

Total Capital

Gearing Ratio in % (Debt/Captial)

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk 

management is set by the Managing Board of Directors.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market 

prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as investment price risk and commodity risk.

Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments, and derivative financial instruments.

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the 

company’s capital management is to maximise shareholder value. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of 

changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial covenants.

The company monitors capital using capital gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt .

Total Debt

Equity

Equity share capital

Other Equity

Note No. 39

Disclosure as per Ind AS 107 'Financial instrument disclosure'
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Public Deposits

As per our report of even date

For Abhishek S Tiwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants                          
Firm number: 141048W

Proprietor: Abhishek Tiwari Rashesh Mehta Mala Lalchandani
Membership No. 155947 Managing Director & CFO Independent Director
Place: Mumbai DIN: 08097197 DIN: 07161506
Date : 30.05.2023

Note No. 40

The company being Non-Banking Financial Company (Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company) have taken public 
deposits aggregating Rs. 422.00 lakhs and outstanding amount of said public deposit as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 244.05 lakhs (including interest 
accrued) thereof.

For and on behalf of the Board
PILLAR INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
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